

<sup>28</sup>Letter from American LNG to DOE dated 07/06/15 RE: 14-209-LNG: “All underground surface and foundation work at the Hialeah Facility is complete. All equipment necessary to conduct plant operations has been manufactured, delivered and installed. All of the remaining activity relates to the installation of above-ground piping and electrical connections between the skids in our modular design. Holdings has obtained all necessary governmental approvals to construct Hialeah Facility.”

[https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/files/2015/07/f24/Status%20Update%2007\\_06\\_15\\_0.pdf](https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/files/2015/07/f24/Status%20Update%2007_06_15_0.pdf)

<sup>29</sup>American LNG Marketing LLC’s Application for Long-Term Export Authorization (see footnote 25)

<sup>30</sup>Excerpts from Emails from Julie Halliday, PHMSA to Developer. PHMSA’s repeated attempts to receive data required for analysis obtained via FOIA request.

From	To	Date	Comments
Julie Halliday, PHMSA (Washington, D.C.)	<a href="mailto:Matt.Davis@feci.com">Matt.Davis@feci.com</a> ; <a href="mailto:bmcelmurray@fortress.com">bmcelmurray@fortress.com</a> ; <a href="mailto:prichards@fortress.com">prichards@fortress.com</a> ; et al  FECI = Florida East Coast Industries  Fortress = Fortress Investment Group or New Fortress Energy?	09/01/15	In the event you have not been able to locate information/documents discussed during our call, please find attached the LNG inspection forms. For our siting review, please reference questions G7 and DS1 for a list of specific items. Also attached are two checklists to assist with the siting review. ...project may not require vapor barriers for dispersion control or might use something else. We look forward to reviewing documents a.s.a.p. and seeing you on 21 <sup>st</sup> . Applicant should submit: G7: Design Spill Package DS1: Design Criteria for Design Spills
Julie Halliday, PHMSA	See above	10/06/15	“Just a quick update and looking for a target date to receive documents for the siting review.” Siting review will be performed by my colleague Joe Sieve instead of Roy Lucas. Process and evaluation will be the same as previously described. There had been discussion about creating a site from which we could download documents. Please provide access to Joe, Mike and me. Will this be available soon? It would be helpful if we could have access to the documents as soon as possible in case there are questions that arise which typically occurs.
Brennen McElmurray, Fortress	Julie Halliday, PHMSA	10/06/15	“Thank you for the note.” Matt Davis will be our POC for the inspection but